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The bastion, named after the Venetian commander, Francesco Grimani, was built in the north-easte

Construction began in a7@2vas completed in 1706 , as part of the reconstructior

The Grimani or San Antarid Bastiompositions phidected the Acronauptid the narrow road which led

The bastion is four-sideunhd the lower part has lseecdlled witstiergtytéond b ¢hetbsibekaduhaHigher level |

On the north and east wdhe trade mark of Venetian diaitiéi cdtion  isigadlioatof Venice, the symbol of t
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